# PARA INGLÊS LER

#### **CIVIL ENGINEER WITH 12 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE IN INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS**

**≅** +55 11 982643233 |⊠ americo@parainglesler.com.br | ➤ Traduza seu CV Agora!

# PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Engineer with general management experience and an ascending career in infrastructure and public works, working on large sanitation, underground network (electrics, hydraulics, instrumentation) and roadwork projects and acquiring a comprehensive grasp of:

✓ Project Management
✓ Budgets and Planning
✓ Urban Infrastructure
✓ Contract Management
✓ Cost Estimates

✓ Public Bids✓ Basic and Detailed Designs✓ Measurement Systems✓ Monitoring of works

✓ Negotiations with clients/contractors
✓ Technical Proposals
✓ Scheduling/Rescheduling of Works
✓ Pressure Management

IT Skills: Excel, Word, Power Point, AutoCAD, Protheus, QGIS

Native Portuguese | Advanced English

# PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

COMPANY 1 04/2015 - 07/2021

Water service sanitation provider.

# **Commercial Director** (07/2017 – 07/2021)

- ✓ President of the Public Bid Commission.
- ✓ Coordinated all services provided to the users across the various platforms (faceto-face, telephone, digital).
- ✓ Managed the administrative routines (invoicing, collections, control of consumption, registration of customers).
- ✓ Led and supervised inspections, disconnections, reconnections, water meter exchange services.
- ✓ Developed and executed the maintenance of the control system.

#### **Technical Loss Manager** (01/2017 – 07/2017)

- Executed the maintenance of the control system and eliminated physical water losses in the mains.
- ✓ Developed hydraulic studies and technologies.
- ✓ Controlled losses and optimized hydraulic equipment.
- ✓ Developed procedures to detect physical, non-physical and support losses.
- ✓ Monitored the macro-measurement system.

#### Civil Engineer assigned to the Planning and Works Department (09/2015 - 12/2016)

✓ Performed the planning and monitored works to ensure compliance with building code requirements (*Certidão de Diretrizes*), drafting the required documentation to ensure execution.

# **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (Cont.)**

COMPANY 2

04/2015 - 07/2021

Water service sanitation provider.

**Technical Planning Manager** (04/2015 – 09/2015)

✓ Performed the planning and monitored works to ensure compliance with building code requirements (*Certidão de Diretrizes*).

**COMPANY 3** 

12/2008 - 10/2014

Construction company.

# **Civil Engineer**

- ✓ Engineer of the technical equipment room for the Integrated Sanitation Services in the Turi stream valley Jacareí SP
- ✓ Coordinated the Engineering/Projects Sector for the civil infrastructure of underground networks and electrical interconnections in the off-site areas of the Abreu e Lima Refinery RNEST Petrobras.
- ✓ Executed works and emergency services for the recovery of the roadbed of the SP-055 highway, Caraguatatuba-São Sebastião stretch - DER São Paulo.
- ✓ Executed emergency works and services to recover the slopes and roadbed of the SP-055 highway, São Sebastião Monte Cabrão (Santos) stretch DER São Paulo.
- ✓ Sewage system of the Turi stream Jacareí SP.

**COMPANY 4** 

02/2008 - 11/2008

Engineering company.

**Civil Engineering Trainee** 

#### **EDUCATION**

**Graduate's degree in Public Management** 

2019

INESP, Jacareí

**Degree in Civil Engineering** 

2009

Universidade de Mogi das Cruzes - UMC

# SOFT SKILLS

✓ Team Player

✓ Self-motivated

✓ Stress Resistant

✓ Organized

✓ Good Communications

✓ Problem Solving